

SEOUL SUM 国际关系与外交事务研究院

INSTITUTE OF INTERNATIONAL AND DIPLOMATIC AFFAIRS

钱 皓学术简历

发布时间: 2012-10-05 浏览次数: 938



钱皓,上海外国语大学国际关系与外交事务研究院教授,加拿大研究中心主任,史学博士,国际关系专业博士生导师,中国加拿大研究会理事,上海美国研究所特邀研究员。曾求学于南京大学历史系欧美研究中心、霍普金斯—南京大学中美文化研究中心、香港大学美国研究中心、纽约大学美国民族研究所。2003年获美国政府富布赖特夏季研讨班项目资助;2004年获中加交流学者项目资助,2004-2005年为加拿大多伦多大学东亚系交换学者;2010-2011年度为加拿大英属哥伦比亚大学(UBC)历史系访问教授;2013年10月20日获加拿大总督戴维·约翰斯顿阁下在上海亲自颁发的"总督奖章"。

研究方向:北美区域研究 (加拿大/美国/墨西哥研究)

Curriculum Vitae

QIAN, Hao(Ph.D), Director, the Centre for Canadian Studies; full professor of international relations, Shanghai International Studies University. Awardee of Canadian Governor General's Medallion granted by His Excellency, The Right Honorable David Johnson in Shanghai, October 2013.

Education:

- 01/2011-03/2011: "Instructional Skills Program for International Teaching Assistants", The University of British Columbia, Canada, certificate conferred.
- 06/2003-08/2003: "Civilization of America Program", the Steinhardt School of Education, New York University, U.S, certificate conferred
- 03/1997-03/1999; 06/2000-09/2000: History Department, Nanjing University, China, Ph.D. student, and then Ph.D. conferred.
- (In between)03/1999-06/2000: History Department, The University of Hong Kong (Registered visiting Ph.D student, Testimonial conferred. This is a joint Ph.D program with Nanjing University, China)
- 09/1993-07/1994: Centre for Chinese and American Studies, Johns Hopkins-Nanjing University, China (M.A. course degree program)
- 09/1979-07/1983: College of Foreign Languages (English literature major), Anhui Normal University, China (B.A.)

Working Experience:

- 12/2004-present: Full professor of international relations & graduate supervisor in the international relations, Director, the Centre for Canadian Studies, School of International and Diplomatic Affairs, Shanghai International Studies University (SISU).
- 09/ 2010-08/2011: Visiting professor, History Department, The University of British Columbia, Canada, focusing on Canadian foreign aid, and Canadian Regime.
- 11/2004-09/2005: Exchange scholar of CCSEP, Department of East Asian Studies, The University of Toronto, Canada, focusing on the Canadian external policies
- 06/2003-08/2003: Fulbright Scholar, Multinational Institute of American Studies, the Steinhardt School of Education, New York University, focusing on American history of civilization.
- 09/2001-12/2004: Associate professor & graduate mentor in the international relations & ethnicity in international affairs, School of International & Diplomatic Affairs, SISU, China.
- 09/2000-08/2001; 01/1995-02/1997: Associate Professor & Graduate mentor of American history and culture, Wuxi Light Industry University (Now Jiangnan University), China.
- 07/1983-09/1993: Assistant Professor of English literature, Anhui Electronic & Engineering College (Now Anhui University of Engineering),

China.

Research programs awarded outside China:

- Winner of "7th Tel Aviv University Workshop for the Middle East Peace",2012
- Winner of "Visiting Professor Program", UBC, Canada, 2010.
- Winner of DFAIT "International Academic Relations Program", 2010.(Team Leader)
- Winner of DFAIT "Canadian Studies Development Program" (CSDP),2007.
- Winner of DFAIT "China and Canada Scholar Exchange Program",2004.
- Winner of U.S. State Department "Fulbright Summer Institute Program", 2003.
- Winner of U.S. Ford Foundation, "Publishing Fund Program", 2001.
- Winner of U.S. Starr Foundation, "China Ph.D.Students Funding Program", 1998.

Research Programs awarded in China

- Middle Powers' Soft Power: A Canadian Case, Key Research Project, Sponsored by SISU (Chair),2014-2016
- Canadian Cultural Policies, sponsored by Shanghai Municipal Government, 2012.
- Canadian Electorial Politics, sponsored by the Centre for Canadian Studies, SISU, China, 2012.
- Think Tanks in US-China Energy and Environment Policy, sponsored by Chinese Academy of Social Science, 2007-2010.
- Think Tanks in US-China Policy Making, sponsored by Chinese Academy of Social Sciences, 2004-2006.
- General Images of America in China (1972-2002), sponsored by Shanghai Association for American Studies, 2002.

Professional Membership:

- Committee member of Chinese Association for Canadian Studies
- Member of Chinese Association of American History
- Member of Chinese Association of World Ethno-National Studies
- Honored Professorship of Shanghai Association for American Studies

Research Focus:

- International Relations(focus on the North American Area Studies)
- Canadian domestic and external policies
- Sino-U.S. Relations

Courses

- Contemporary International Relations
- Canadian History and Regime
- Sino-U.S. Relations

Publications (English translations of the Chinese titles) A. Books:

- America in the 20th Century: the Rise of A Super Power, Guizhou Publishing House, 2001. (co-author)
- An Ethnic Study of the American Hispanics, Chinese Social Sciences Publishing Hall, 2002.
- American Policy towards China in the Post Cold War Era, Chongqing People's Publishing House, 2006. (co-author)
- American Think Tanks and US China Policy Making, Chongqing People's Publishing House, 2012. (co-author)

B. Translated books (From Chinese/English to English/Chinese)

- *Collections of Paintings in Zhengjiang*, Jiangsu People's Publishing House, 1998.
- Ethics and International Affairs, Shanghai Foreign Language Publishing House, 2002.(co-translator)
- Military Power for Absolute Security, National Defense Press, 2003. (co-translator)

C. Articles in English

- The Images of Israel in Shanghai College Students' Eyes, Asian Culture and History, Vol.7, No.2 July, 2013.
- John Holmes's Contribution to Canadian Foreign Policy, The 15th International Annual Conference on Canadian Studies, *Proceedings*, September, 2013.
- Collaboration between China and Canada in the Arctic Navigation, International Symposium on The Arctic Passages and the Northern Strategic Collaboration, *Proceedings*, November, 2013.
- General Images of America in China since 1972, Asian Culture and History, Vol.4, No.1 January, 2012.
- An Review on Americanization of Jewish Immigrants, English Languages Studies, Yuhang Press, 1996.

D. Articles: (English translations of the Chinese titles)

- From Biculturalism to Multiculturalism: The Evolution of Canadian Cultural Policies and the Making of A Just Society, *International Review*, No.3,2013.
- Idle No More, in Shanghai Municipal Governmental Party Journal Branch Life, No.3, 2013.
- Elections Canada's Role in the Electoral Politics, *International Review*, No.5,2012.
- A Review on Canadian General Elections of 2011, International Review, No.5, 2011.
- Obama and Remaking of American Culture, co-author, World Ethno-National Studies, No.1, 2011.
- American Think Tanks and U.S. Energy and Environmental Policy towards China, History Teaching and Issues, No 2, 2011.
- Justice, Rights and Responsibility: An Ethic Perspective on Climate Change, World Economics and Politics, No 10, 2010.
- Obama's "Green New Deal" and Sino-US Relations, International Review, No.6, 2010.
- Some Reflections on China Public Diplomacy, *International Review*, No.1, 2010.
- Canadian's G8 Research and Archives, Historiography & Theory Studies, No. 1, 2009.
- Harper's China Policy and Its Implications, International Review, No. 1, 2009.
- On the Middle Powers' Approaches to International Affairs, World Economics and Politics, No. 6, 2007.
- Canadian Scholars' Perspectives toward China International Review, No. 7, 2007.
- The Heritage Foundation and "China Threat," International Forum, No. 6, 2006.
- RAND Company and American Military Policy towards China, International Review, No. 3, 2006.
- The Brookings Institute and Clinton's Con-gagement Policy towards China, International Review, No. 5, 2005.
- Chinese Pan-dragon culture and Its Impact on Sino-US Relations, International Review, No. 2., 2004.
- Hispanics and Its Perspectives, WorldEthno-National Studies, No. 6, 2003.
- An Interpretation of American Ethnic Theories, WorldEthno-National Studies, No. 3, 2003.
- Media Diplomacy: A New Paradigm in International Relations, International Review, No. 6. 2003.
- General Images of America in China Since 1972, International Economic Review, No.1, 2003.
- From Collective Security to Collective Defense, *International Survey*, No. 3, 2002.
- Historiography of American Hispanics, *Historiography & Theory Studies*, No.3, 2001.
- U.S. Chicano Movement in the 1960s, World Ethno-National Studies, No. 3, 2001.
- A Historical Survey on American Immigration Debate, *World History* No.1.2001.
- A Great Work on American Civilization: A Review on The Americans by Daniel Boorstin, Journal of Zhoukou, No. 4, 1999.
- The Concept of the Third World, Journal of English Knowledge, No. 4, 1999.
- Jim Crow and Civil Rights, Journal of English Knowledge, No.10, 1998.
- American Scientific Historians and History Study, World History, No.4, 1998.
- Priority Rules and American National Spirits, Journal of Nanjing Normal University, No.3, 1998.
- War of Wounded Knee and American Indians, English Coach, No. 3, 1997.
- Keep up with the Joneses Period, English Coach, No. 3, 1996.
- Idealism and Realism in US-China Policy, Journal of Wuxi University of Light Industry, No. 4, 1995.
- American Counter-Cultural Movement, Journal of Anhui Normal University, No.9, 1995.
- McGuffey Readers and American Xenophobia Era, Journal of Anhui Normal University, No.4, 1994.

© 2011 上外国际关系与外交事务研究院 版权所有 / Shanghai International Studies University 上海市大连西路550号 邮编: 200083